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Motorola Solutions Learning Organization                                


CTNA v27 / 10-30-14


TRAINING PROPOSAL REQUEST

Customer Training Needs Assessment (CTNA)

Instructions for Completion:

To ensure our customers are completely satisfied with their training experience, please complete ALL sections.  If you have any further questions on how to complete this form, please contact your Training Consultant. Once it is complete, please email this form to your Training Consultant listed on page 6.
(There is a map of North America on the last page for reference.)

Motorola Contact:

Training Request Submitted By:      
Title:
     
 Territory:
     
Office Phone Number:      
Mobile Phone:      

Email:      

Customer Contact:

Customer / Account Name:      




Training City:      
State:      

Customer Contact Name:      
Phone Number: 
     

Timelines:

Today’s Date:
     


Date Training Proposal is Needed:      



 (Please allow 7-10 business days)
Expected Award Date:      




Expected Training Delivery Year/Quarter:      



Is this a response to a customer-generated spec or RFP? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If Yes, Please Attach

Are the equipment lists and system diagrams available?

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If Yes, Please Attach

· For Console End User training only, please go to #3, page 5.
· For Radio End User training only, please go to #4, page 6.
· For a complete training plan (e.g. System Manager, Maintenance and end user) please start at #1 below.

Please provide System Diagrams and Equipment Lists even if preliminary. This will help us determine the correct amount of training. 

1. SYSTEM INFORMATION


1.1. What System/Solution does the customer currently have?


System:      
Version:      
 Type of Core:        
1.2. What System/Solution and Core is the customer purchasing?


System:      
Version:        

Type of Core:  FORMCHECKBOX 
 M   FORMCHECKBOX 
 L   FORMCHECKBOX 
 K 

If ASTRO System: 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 CONV   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Trunked   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Both 

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Analog   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Digital   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Mixed Mode (Analog + Dig)
Is this an upgrade?     FORMCHECKBOX 
 Check if Yes
If MOTOTRBO System:
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 IP Site Connect    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Connect Plus    FORMCHECKBOX 
 Capacity Plus   
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 XPR Repeater    FORMCHECKBOX 
 MTR Repeater
If Enterprise, other Solutions or Products (please list):      
1.3 Please list all products, components and features that the customer will need to be 
trained on:
     



     




2. SYSTEM MANAGEMENT / TECHNICAL TRAINING

2.1 Is the customer self-maintained?




 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
2.2 Technical training is requested at:


 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Customer Site / Field - Utilizing the customer’s operational system

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Special Resident – Specialized closed sessions using Motorola’s 
operational system in Schaumburg 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Open Resident – The customer will send 1-3 students to the open 
enrollment classes in Schaumburg
(Note: Please refer to the Training Catalog or LMS for registration prices for this option).
Note: For customers with less than four (4) technical students, we suggest viewing 

the list of Open Resident courses on our web site or catalog located at :

http://www.motorolasolutions.com/US-EN/Training+Home/Americas+Learning
IMPORTANT: The maximum class size for field training is 12.
	Technical Job Functions / Tasks
	Number of Students

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     

	     
	     


3. END USER – 

CONSOLE
 ADMINISTRATORS AND DISPATCHER/OPERATOR TRAINING

Note: End User courses are in-field delivery only using the customer’s operational consoles.
3.1 What delivery method is preferred?    FORMCHECKBOX 
 All Operators (4 hrs)   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Train-the-Trainer (8 hrs)
Note: We suggest Motorola train all Dispatch Operators and Supervisors, however if the customer has their own training department, Train-the-Trainer may be a viable option.

3.2 How many training consoles (or positions) will be available for classes?       
IMPORTANT: The number of training consoles determines the number of students 

we can train per session.
3.3 What console model and back-ups are proposed?

        FORMCHECKBOX 
 CENTRACOM Gold Elite   FORMCHECKBOX 
 MCC5500    FORMCHECKBOX 
 MCC7500    FORMCHECKBOX 
 MCC7100   FORMCHECKBOX 
 MIP5000   FORMCHECKBOX 
 MotoBridge

 FORMCHECKBOX 
 MKM7000 CAM (Console Alias Manager new in 7.13)   FORMCHECKBOX 
 Fixed Messaging Client
      
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 MC3000    FORMCHECKBOX 
 MC2500    FORMCHECKBOX 
 ASTRO/APX Mobile in a tray   FORMCHECKBOX 
 MCD5000 (New)  
Other/List:      
3.4 Console DISPATCHER/OPERATOR Training:

· This is typically a 4 hour session (or 8 hours for T-t-T) with a ratio of 2 students per training console 

· And the training location is Customer Site Only

How many console Operators per Agency need training?

	Agency
	Number of Operator Students Only

	     
	     

	     
	     


3.5 Console ADMINISTRATOR/SUPERVISOR Training:

· This is typically an 8 hour session (4 hours Operator plus 4 hours ADMIN training) with a ratio of 2 students per training console 
· Note: Please do not duplicate these students in the Operator session listed above. Supervisors will only have to attend this session.
· And the training location is Customer Site Only

How many Dispatch Supervisors need training?

	Agency
	Number of Supervisor Students Only

	     
	     

	     
	     


Note: Tailored Flip Books - The customer has the option of either one Flip Book per student  FORMCHECKBOX 
 or one per console  FORMCHECKBOX 
 (please check one). You may want to order a few additional to accommodate customer loss or damage. 
3.6 How many Tailored Flip Books are you requesting for Operator training?      

3.7 How many Generic Books are you requesting for Supervisor training? 
     
3.8 Can all students be trained together (e.g. Police, Fire, etc.)?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No
If No, please list individual groups and the number of students per group. 

	Individual Group
	Number of Students

	     
	     

	     
	     


3.9 Are there multiple locations?  FORMCHECKBOX 
 Yes   FORMCHECKBOX 
 No       If yes, please describe the distance between locations and what training is needed at each location.      
4. END USER  - 

SUBSCRIBER TRAINING (Portables and Mobiles)

Note: End User courses are in-field delivery only using the customer’s operational radios.
4.1 What delivery method is preferred? 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 Train-the-Trainer 
 FORMCHECKBOX 
 End User

The radio sessions are limited to no more than 15 students per session. 

4.2 Please list the User Groups and radios being proposed by Product and Model. 

Note: Tailored User Guides and Quick Reference Cards will be quoted with this information, so you may want to order a few additional materials to accommodate customer loss or damage.

IMPORTANT: The radio sessions are limited to 15 students per session. 

	User Group
	Number of Students
	Radio Product
	Model

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     

	     
	     
	     
	     


6. MISCELLANEOUS


Please enter any additional information or special circumstances that would help us estimate and fulfill this customer’s training needs. 

     




By taking the time to read and fill out this form completely, it will help reduce the cycle time it takes to generate the proposal and return it to you. Please call the Training Consultant listed below if you have any questions. Thank you in advance.
Please send this completed form to your Systems Integration (SI) Representative, or your Training Consultant if you are not going through SI: 

	Territory
	Training Consultant
	Phone Numbers

	T1 (Canada)
	Dino Nicolopoulos
Core Email: CDN020
	Office: 847.576.4113
Cell: 847.980.2625

	T2, T3, T4E, T4W and T5S

	Sherrie Martin

Core Email: CSM104
	Office: 828.628.1007

Cell: 828.280.3507

	T5N, T6, T7, T8 and All Federal

	Mary Martin

Core Email: CMM121 
	Office: 847.576.8028

Cell: 847.980.1927


(Please also see North America map on the next page)
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                            Please STOP and Save this file on your hard drive so you can

email it to your training consultant.
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